Mattia Gagliardi

Rome, Latium, Italy

mattia.gagliardi89@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/mattia-gagliardi-857610163

Summary

Hello there! I am 3D Animator and Rigger.

I graduated at University of South Wales in 2020 in which I directed a sting for Cardiff Animation Festival and a teaser trailer for an horror animated short that it's just waiting to be finished.

Since 2020 I worked as Animator and Rigger in VFX in various projects, from local tv series and commercials to international features.

I am open to work in other industries, such as Animation and Videogames. I am interested to learn new skills that will help me to grow professionally.

If you are interested, feel free to check my personal website for showreel and insights on projects I worked on, including conceptualization realized through animatics and storyboards of the abovementioned horror short.

Experience



dupe Freelance 3D Animator

dupe vfx

Aug 2022 - Present (2 months +)

- Realized animations for previz for high profile project.
- Took care of rigging and mocap cleaning. Also I helped the comp team by exporting elements from various shots

Junior 3D Animator

BLACKSTONE STUDIO VFX

May 2022 - Aug 2022 (4 months)

All project I worked on are currently under NDA

- Specialized in Creature Animation for upcoming film
- Interpreted storyboards and translated in 3D Animation.
- Realized various Roto-Mesh animations to help VFX team

Animatore di personaggi 3D

Lightcut Film

Oct 2020 - Aug 2021 (11 months)

I worked as Rigger and Animator for project such as:

"Danza Con Me - Spot 2021"

"Imma Tataranni - Seconda Stagione"

"Marvel's Wolverine - Teaser Trailer"

Education

University of South Wales

Bachelor of Arts - BA, Computer Animation

Bournemouth University

Higher Education , Animation and Visualisation Art Sep 2014 - Aug 2018

Skills

Mash • Maya • Film • Adobe Photoshop • Adobe Premiere Pro • Problem Solving • 3D Animation • Multi-language • Motion Capture